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Dominion Senator, and Rev. Dr. Sprague
At present, pastor of the Sackville Methe

dist Church \mong  later graduate
may he mentioned Judges King of the
Supreme Court, and  Burbidge of the
Court of Exchequer, 1. A, Powell of
the House of Commons, Dr. Weldon
Dean of the Dalhousic Law School, D
Frank Nicholson, of Middleton Univer
ity, Conn.,, Dr, Clarence Webster, of
Chicago University. A proportionately
iher of Mount Allison graduates,
wen and women, are in the foreign
mission field in China, India, and Japan
It is cause for regret that we are not able
publish a picture of the University
Building, nor of the President who could
not supply With either a cut or ";4\"}
wraph of himself
Across the rvoad from Memorial Hall
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Mr. Charles Allison, a successful mer
chant of Sackville, in the second quarter
of the century conceived the
founding a school for the h
tion of the Methodist yourg people of the
Maritime Provinees,  He devoted L por
tion of his property to the purpose, and

idea of
her eduea

spent much of his time in awakening an
In 1X40 he laid
corner stone of
I'he
en destroyed by
In January of 1843
students first assembled, and the Academy
opened under the principalship of the
late Dr. Humphrey Pickard. In 1862
Mount Allison Woesleyan College
organized under charter from the Legis
lature. By subsequent Act the charter

interest in the project
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the first Mount Al
building has twice
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COLLEGE AND CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC, SACKVILLE

for all the instruction in University and
T

rary

gical subjects, and also the lib
and museum. The library is an
unusually good one of eight thousand
volumes,  The museum has a fine collee
ton of minerals from the Maritime Pro
vinees, and the noted herbarium eollected
by the late Dr. Lawson of Halifax, con
taining over twenty thousand specimens
from all parts of the world
The Dr.

cinted with him eight professors and two
leeturers,  Rev, Charles Stewart, DD,
is Dean of the Theological F wealty.  Last
year one hundred and thivty-six students
were enrolled

President, Allison, has asso

At the last convoeation

twenty-two received the degree AL, and
M.A. was conferved in course on two
Of these graduates, four were wome n
Women have for v been admitted o

all the privileges of the University, and
in 1882 Mount Allison sent out the first
woman Bachelor of Arts, in the person of
Miss Harriet Stewart, daughter of the
Dean of Theology. The first

aduating
class consisted of Hon

Wouod,

Josiah

as the “ Residence,” which will be the
home of the University students, during
the sessions. It will contain a handsome
and assembly hall, deawing rooms,
Young Men's Christian Association
parlor, besides comfortable study and
sleeping rooms, all lighted by electricity
and heated by hot water, The walls of
the new building are finished over the
foundation of the old Residence, which
was destroyed by fire last June. Mr.
Edmund Burke, of Toronto, is the archi-
te

t
The Ladies’ College and Conservatory
of Music combined form one of the largest
buildings of the group. The Principal is
Dr. B. C, Borden, and Mrs A, N, Archi
buld is Viee-Principal.  They are
by sixteen instructors,  The Conse vatory
is under the direction of Mr. Almon
All the music teachers have
had the advantage of European study.
The pupils have in use daily twenty-eight
planos, two v il two fine pipe
all, the assembly

isted
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room of the Conservatory, contains a
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